

the ADAMS Public Library component on the NRC Web site, <http://www.nrc.gov> (the Public Electronic Reading Room). If you do not have access to ADAMS or if there are problems in accessing the documents located in ADAMS, contact the NRC PDR Reference staff at 1-800-397-4209, or 301-415-4737, or by e-mail at pdr@nrc.gov.

Dated at Rockville, Maryland, this 20th day of September 2001.

For the Nuclear Regulatory Commission.

Anthony J. Mendiola,

*Chief, Section 2, Project Directorate III,
Division of Licensing Project Management,
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation.*

[FR Doc. 01-24046 Filed 9-25-01; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 7590-01-P

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

[Docket No. 50-73]

General Electric Company; The General Electric Nuclear Test Reactor Environmental Assessment and Finding of No Significant Impact

The U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) is considering issuance of an amendment for Facility Operating License No. R-33, issued to the General Electric Company (the licensee), for operation of the General Electric Nuclear Test Reactor, located in Sunol, California. Therefore, as required by 10 CFR 51.21, the NRC is issuing this environmental assessment and finding of no significant impact.

Environmental Assessment

Identification of the Proposed Action

The proposed action would correct typographical errors in section numbers referenced in the Technical Specifications.

The proposed action is in accordance with the licensee's application dated July 3, 2001.

Need for the Proposed Action

The proposed action would make the Technical Specifications accurate.

Environmental Impacts of the Proposed Action

The NRC has completed its evaluation of the proposed action and concludes that the proposed action is administrative in nature and will have no significant environmental impacts.

The proposed action will not significantly increase the probability or consequences of accidents, no changes are being made in the types of effluents that may be released off site, and there

is no significant increase in occupational or public radiation exposure. Therefore, there are no significant radiological environmental impacts associated with the proposed action.

With regard to potential non-radiological impacts, the proposed action does not have a potential to affect any historic sites. It does not affect non-radiological plant effluents and has no other environmental impact. Therefore, there are no significant non-radiological environmental impacts associated with the proposed action.

Accordingly, the NRC concludes that there are no significant environmental impacts associated with the proposed action.

Environmental Impacts of the Alternatives to the Proposed Action

As an alternative to the proposed action, the staff considered denial of the proposed action (i.e., the "no-action" alternative). Denial of the application would result in no change in current environmental impacts. The environmental impacts of the proposed action and the alternative action are similar.

Alternative Use of Resources

The action does not involve the use of any different resource than those previously considered in the Environmental Assessment for the General Electric Nuclear Test Reactor dated April 13, 2001.

Agencies and Persons Consulted

On August 10, 2001, the staff consulted with the California Department of Health official, Steve Hsu, regarding the environmental impact of the proposed action. The State official had no comments.

Finding of No Significant Impact

On the basis of the environmental assessment, the NRC concludes that the proposed action will not have a significant effect on the quality of the human environment. Accordingly, the NRC has determined not to prepare an environmental impact statement for the proposed action.

For further details with respect to the proposed action, see the licensee's letter dated July 3, 2001. Documents may be examined, and/or copied for a fee, at the NRC's Public Document Room, located at One White Flint North, 11555 Rockville Pike (first floor), Rockville, Maryland. Publicly available records will be accessible electronically from the ADAMS Public Library component on the NRC Web site, <http://www.nrc.gov> (the Public Electronic

Reading Room). If you do not have access to ADAMS or if there are problems in accessing the documents located in ADAMS, contact the NRC Public Document Room (PDR) Reference staff at 1-800-397-4209, or 301-415-4737, or by e-mail at pdr@nrc.gov.

Dated at Rockville, Maryland, this 18th day of September, 2001.

For the Nuclear Regulatory Commission.

Patrick M. Madden,

*Chief, Non-Power Reactors Section,
Operational Experience and Non-Power
Reactors Branch, Division of Regulatory
Improvement Programs, Office of Nuclear
Reactor Regulation.*

[FR Doc. 01-24047 Filed 9-25-01; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 7590-01-P

OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET

Public Availability of Year 2001 Agency Inventories Under the Federal Activities Inventory Reform Act of 1998 (Public Law 105-270) ("FAIR Act")

AGENCY: Office of Management and Budget Executive Office of the President.

ACTION: Notice of public availability of Agency Inventories of Activities that are not Inherently Governmental.

SUMMARY: Agency Inventories of Activities that are not Inherently Governmental are now available to the public from the agencies listed below, in accordance with the "Federal Activities Inventory Reform Act of 1998" (Public Law 105-270) ("FAIR Act"). This is the first release of the 2001 FAIR Act inventories. In addition, the Office of Federal Procurement Policy has prepared and has made available a summary FAIR Act User's Guide through its Internet site: <http://www.whitehouse.gov/OMB/procurement/index.html>. This User's Guide will help interested parties review 2001 FAIR Act inventories, and will also include the web-site addresses to access agency inventories.

The FAIR Act requires that OMB publish an announcement of public availability of agency Inventories of Activities that are not Inherently Governmental upon completion of OMB's review and consultation process concerning the content of the agencies' inventory submissions. OMB has now completed this process for the year 2001.

The attached Inventories of Activities that are not Inherently Governmental are now available.

Mitchell E. Daniels, Jr.,
Director.
 Attachment

ATTACHMENT

Agency	Contact
Advisory Council on Historic Preservation	Carol McLain, 202-606-8511 Website: www.achp.gov/fairact.html
African Development Foundation	Tom Coogan, 202-673-3916 Website: www.adf.gov
American Battle Monuments Commission	Anthony Corea, 703-696-6898 Website: www.usabmc.com
Appalachian Regional Commission	Richard Kodl, 202-884-7666 Website: www.arc.gov/intopubs/infomain.html
Architectural and Transportation Barriers Compliance Board	Lawrence W. Roffee, 202-272-5434, ext. 113, Website: www.access-board.gov
Arlington National Cemetery	Rory Smith, 703-614-5060 Website: www.arlingtoncemetery.org/
Broadcasting Board of Governors	Dennis Sokol, 202-619-3988 Website: www.ibb.gov/fairact
Commission on Fine Arts	Jeff Carson, 202-504-2200 Website: www.whitehouse.gov/OMB/procurement
Defense Nuclear Facilities Safety Board	Andrew Thibadeau, 202-694-7000 Website: www.dnfsb.gov
Defense (Office of Inspector General)	Wayne Berry, 703-604-8789 Website: www.dodig.osd.mil
Energy	Mark R. Hively, 202-586-5655 Website: www.pr.doe.gov/a76.html
Federal Housing Finance Board	John Waters, 202-408-2860 Website: www.fhfb.gov
Federal Election Commission	John O'Brien, 202-694-1215 Website: www.fec.gov
Federal Trade Commission	Elliott Davis, 202-326-2022 Website: www.ftc.gov
Federal Mediation and Conciliation Service	George Buckingham, 202-606-8100 Website: www.fmcs.gov
Federal Communications Commission (Office of Inspector General)	Charles Willoughby, 202-418-0472 Website: www.fcc.gov
Federal Housing Enterprise Oversight	Jill Weide, 202-414-3813 Website: www.ofheo.gov
Federal Emergency Management Agency	Margaret Chan, 202-646-2988 Website: www.fema.gov
Harry S. Truman Scholarship Foundation	Louis H. Blair, 202-395-4831 Website: www.truman.gov
Holocaust Museum	Jay Gaglione, 202-314-0336 Website: www.ushmm.org
Housing and Urban Development (Office of Inspector General)	Stanley McLeod, 202-708-3444, ext. 156 Website: www.hud.gov/oig/oigindex.html
Institute of Museum and Library Services	Linda Bell, 202-606-8637 Website: www.ims.gov
Inter-American Foundation	Carolyn Karr, 703-306-4350 Website: www.iaf.gov
International Trade Commission	Judith Gwynn, 202-205-2202 Website: www.usitc.gov
James Madison Memorial Fellowship Foundation	Steve Weiss, 202-653-6109 Website: www.jamesmadison.com
Kennedy Center	Jared Barlage, 202-416-8721 Website: www.kennedy-center.org
Merit Systems Protection Board	Douglas Wade, 202-653-6772 ext. 1118 Website: www.mspb.gov
National Gallery of Art	Bill Roache, 202-842-6329 Website: www.nga.gov
Office of Navaho and Hopi Indian Relocation	Michael J. McAlister, 520-779-2721 Website: www.whitehouse.gov/OMB/procurement
National Credit Union Administration	Michael McNeill, 703-518-6574 Website: www.ncua.gov
National Council on Disability	Ethel D. Briggs, 202-272-2004 Website: www.ncd.gov
National Archives and Records Administration (Office of Inspector General).	James Springs, 301-713-7300, ext. 224 Website: www.nara.gov
National Archives and Records Administration	Lori Lisowski, 301-713-7360, ext. 257 Website: www.nara.gov
National Endowment for the Humanities	Barry Maynes, 202-606-8233 Website: www.neh.gov
National Aeronautics and Space Administration	Timothy Sullivan, 202-358-2215 Website: www.HQ.NASA.gov/fair
National Transportation Safety Board	Pamela Pearson, 202-314-6231 Website: www.nts.gov
National Science Foundation	Gary Scavongelli, 703-292-8102 Website: www.nsf.gov
National Labor Relations Board	Harding Darden, 202-273-3970 Website: www.nlrb.gov
Nuclear Regulatory Commission (Office of Inspector General)	David Lee, 301-415-5930 Website: www.nrc.gov
Nuclear Regulatory Commission	Ronald Thompson, 301-415-6732 Website: www.nrc.gov
Nuclear Waste Technical Review Board	Dr. William Barnard, 703-235-4473 Website: www.nwtrb.gov
Occupational Safety and Health Review Commission	Ledia Bernal, 202-606-5390 Website: www.oshrc.gov
Office of Management and Budget	Trish Haney, 202-395-7250 Website: www.whitehouse.gov/OMB/procurement
Office of National Drug Control Policy	Tilman Dean, 202-395-6722 Website: www.whitehousedrugpolicy.org
Office of the Special Counsel	Jane McFarland, 202-653-9001 Website: www.osc.gov
Office of the US Trade Representative	John Hopkins, 202-395-5799 Website: www.ustr.gov
Peace Corps	Susan Hanks, 202-692-1612 Website: www.peacecorps.gov
Selective Service System	Calvin Montgomery, 703-605-4038 Website: www.sss.gov
Small Business Administration	Tom Dumaresq, 202-205-6630 Website: www.sba.gov
Small Business Administration (Office of Inspector General)	Bridget Bean, 202-205-6580 Website: www.sba.gov/ig
State	Robert McFadden, 202-647-7780 Website: www.state.gov/www/dept/fmp/related_sites
Transportation (Office of Inspector General)	Sam Davis, 202-366-1444 Website: www.oig.dot.gov
US Chemical Safety Board	Christopher Warner, 202-261-7624 Website: www.csb.gov
US Agency for International Development (Office of Inspector General)	Deborah Lewis, 202-712-0936 Website: www.usaid.gov/procurement_bus_opp
US Trade and Development Agency	Steven Berry, 703-875-5016 Website: www.tda.gov

ATTACHMENT—Continued

Agency	Contact
Veterans Affairs	Curtis Marshall, 202-273-7522 Website: www.va.gov

[FR Doc. 01-23990 Filed 9-25-01; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 3110-01-P

OFFICE OF PERSONNEL MANAGEMENT

Submission for OMB Review: Comment Request for Clearance of a New Information Collection; Standard Form 86 Certification (SF 86C)

AGENCY: Office of Personnel
Management.

ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: In accordance with the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995 (Public Law 104-13, May 22, 1995) and 5 CFR 1320.5(a)(1)(iv), this notice announces that the U.S. Office of Personnel Management (OPM) has submitted to the Office of Management and Budget (OMB) a request for clearance of a new information collection.

The Standard Form 86, Questionnaire for National Security Positions, is completed by persons performing or seeking to perform national security duties for the Federal government. That form is used by OPM and by other Federal agencies to initiate the background investigation required to determine placement in national security positions in accordance with 42 U.S.C. 2165, 22 U.S.C. 2585, E.O. 10450, Security Requirements for Government Employment, issued April 27, 1953, and E.O. 12968, Access to Classified Information, issued August 2, 1995.

There are many situations where individuals are required to fill out an SF 86 when the sole purpose is to determine if any information on a previously executed SF 86 has changed. This requires extensive execution even if nothing has changed.

The information collection being proposed is a certification device (tentatively numbered SF 86C) that allows reporting of changes in previously reported information on the SF 86. Certification will be in lieu of executing a new SF 86, and will allow the individual to indicate that there have been no changes in the data provided on the most recently filed SF 86, or, where there are changes, to provide the new changed information. No investigation will be initiated based solely on the execution of this form.

However, information provided on this form may provide cause to require execution of a new SF 86 in order for an investigation to be scheduled. This is no different than if an SF 86 had been used in the first place to "update" information. This certification device will ask for nothing more or less than is asked for on the current SF 86.

OPM published a request for comments on this information device in the **Federal Register** on November 19, 1999 (Vol. 64, No. 223, Page 63349). A total of 51 responses were received; 42 from private citizens and 9 from Federal agencies. Although a few were neutral (e.g., made a suggestion), the vast majority were very supportive of this form. Many citizen responses were from individuals in private industry who have to undergo periodic screening for security clearances at their job. Some were from Facility Security Officers in industry who spoke on behalf of their employer in supporting the form. We have considered all the comments and revised the form accordingly.

It was estimated that upwards of one and one-quarter (1.25) hours would be saved by individuals filling out this form versus executing a complete Standard Form 86. Representatives of private industry who are very involved in working on classified projects were asked to comment on the number of individuals who would be favorably affected by using this form. Industry estimated that over 10,000 people would benefit from this form. We opine that that estimate is conservative. Federal employees and employers would benefit equally, and the number would be greater than the estimate of private industry. OPM estimates at least 50,000 respondents would complete only the SF 86C, taking 15 minutes to do so, involving an annual burden of 12,500 hours, but saving 62,500 hours of burden for those who no longer need to complete a SF 86.

For copies of this request, please contact Mary Beth Smith-Toomey at (202) 606-8358, FAX (202) 418-3251 or by E-Mail at mhtoomey@opm.gov. Please include a mailing address with your request.

DATES: Comments on this proposal should be received no later than October 26, 2001.

ADDRESSES: Send or deliver written comments to:

Richard A. Ferris, Associate Director,
Investigations Service, Office of
Personnel Management, Room 5416,
1900 E Street, NW., Washington, DC
20415-4000

or

Joseph Lackey, OPM Desk Officer,
Office of Information and Regulatory
Affairs, Office of Management and
Budget, Room 10235, 17th Street and
Pennsylvania Avenue, NW.,
Washington, DC 20503.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION, CONTACT:

John H. Crandell, Chief, Oversight and
Technical Assistance Division,
Investigations Service, OPM, (202) 606-
2084 or fax (202) 606-2390.

Office of Personnel Management.

Kay Coles James,

Director.

[FR Doc. 01-24102 Filed 9-25-01; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 3206-40-P

OFFICE OF PERSONNEL MANAGEMENT

Excepted Service; Consolidated Listing of Schedules A, B, and C Exceptions

AGENCY: Office of Personnel
Management.

ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: This gives a consolidated notice of all positions excepted under Schedules A, B, and C as of June 30, 2001, as required by Civil Service Rule VI, Exceptions from the Competitive Service.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: Civil Service Rule VI (5 CFR 6.1) requires the Office of Personnel Management (OPM) to publish notice of all exceptions granted under Schedules A, B, and C. Title 5, Code of Federal Regulations, § 213.103(c), further requires that a consolidated listing, current as of June 30 of each year, be published annually as a notice in the **Federal Register**. That notice follows. OPM maintains continuing information on the status of all Schedule A, B, and C excepted appointing authorities. Interested parties needing information about specific authorities during the year may obtain information by writing to the Office of Employment Policy, Staffing and Restructuring Policy Division, Room 6500, Office of Personnel